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1893 Pléat1 S NB O #he Sulalre looked like in 1893. Lots of do@affices (3), hotelg the Boswell House is just a couple of doors north of the
Carpenter Hous(§3) saloons (4), barber shops 2), grocery storesb(ﬂ!ither shops (Zblacksmlth shops (Zyiry goods stores (2), a stockyard, an
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secondplat below is the entire original town.
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https://www.facebook.com/metamorahistory/?fref=ts
https://www.facebook.com/metamorahistory/?fref=ts

1927 St. Maryds Graduating Cl ass
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Members of the 1927 graduating class of St. Mary’

: . Mary’s Grade  Noe, and Lela Ehringer; and thi i

g;;l ll){l:mredondhgﬁﬂ are frogt, L-R,.Deloss ‘Wagner, Walter Kirchgessner, Floregnce Stnc;gl"rd Il)-::o’th[;egglcdk;ecrhmidt’  erkd

rapp, Raymond Schierer, Gilbert Stickelmaer, Carroll Volz  Alphonse Wilbyrding 0.F.M., Eunice Regele, Harland Klela and
ulian Ryan; second row, Catherine DuBois, Susie Alig, Emerson Bolle. (Names of the girls llsted’ are their maiden

1o;epgq Nagmavn,Vghn'g“ l-;n:chom; Laura Nauman, Verna names). The photo was provided bv Mrs. Bob Elhert
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Mrs. Melba Stieglitz, who teaches
second grade at Metamora Grade School,
has been teaching for a good many years.
Back in 1935, Mrs. Stieglitz and her pupils
gathered at Lowell School for a class
picture. Lowell was a one-room school-
house located one mile east of Metamora
on Route 116. Pictured are, front row, L-R,
Russell Schumacher, Lloyd Schumacher,
Russell Bach Dale Sch her, Paul
Steider, Roger Neumann and John “Bill”
Schumacher; back row, L-R, Evelyn
Schumacher Franz, Melba Stieglitz
(teacher), Minerva Bachman Reeb and
Ruth Bachman Gross. The photograph
was provided by Minerva Reeb.
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| Christian Union Church

The Methodist Church building, erected in
1855, became the home of the Christian Union
Church in 1878 when the five churches decided
to unite. This building was used until 1923
when a new church was built on the same site
at 111 South Hanover.

This churchwas a substantial, brick building
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(Note: this building was located roughly at 119 V|
Partridge orwhatisnow. 26 Cl y RSt Q
You can find it on the 1893 plat.)

Rode in the Lincdwvalcaffeom a 1934 Hermid) Butlerd s, avhoiwas the daughter of Marcelin and Mary Favre, was born in 1842 in
Metamora.One of the pleasant memories of Mr s . Butlerds |ife, whhch
escorted Abraham Lincoln from Eureka to Metamora for a political speech here in the fall of 1858. Twenty young men and womenrode on
horseback, the girls wearing black skirts and white blouses and a sash of red, white and blue. They rode in pairs and MrsButler related that
she was paired with the man who later became her husbhand Metamora Herald August 17, 1934
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really interesting artifacts!



